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From: Rod Ismay[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ROD.ISMAYB8406224-7AE7-4FFI-B8E6-
F1A8E506F2E5] 

Sent: Wed 19/06/2013 10:55:38 PM (UTC) 

To: Steve Allchorni GRo 

Bcc: Rod Ismay( _.-Ro

Subject: RE: Re SR005 

Steve, to answer these questions please see this and my next email too. 

As regards the words "...finance teams can no longer adjust client accounts on site..." — "On site" meant "on site in 
Chesterfield P&BA" not "on site in branch". 

As Alan suggests, we have indeed responded to this in a previous enquiry — please see the first part of my response in 
the next email I send you tonight. 

That largely answers the specific series of questions below too. However, please see my updates below in bold 
(below each question) 

1. whether, before December 2006, any POL employees were able to input transactions directly into branch 
accounts... and if so,,, 
No — not into a branches accounts. See next email 

2. whether - and when and how - SPMRs/Branch staff were informed whenever such interventions occurred 
N/A - See next email 

3. where POL staff having that capability were based 
No such capability 

4. what transaction types were involved and, lastly... 
No such capability 

5. what User IDs were applied to the transactions so executed. 
No such capability 

Thanks, Rod 
From: Steve Allchorn 
Sent: 19 June 2013 23:09 
To: Rod Ismay 
Subject: FW: Re SR005 

Hi Rod 

My email earlier in the week refers. 

Could you provide confirmation that Fujitsu's view below is correct and dig out the necessary process document and 
forward it onto me. 

Thanks 
Steve 

From: Newsome Pete [mailto' GRO 

Sent: 19 June 2013 15:25 
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To: Steve Allchorn 
Cc: Davidson James; Jenkins Gareth GI 
Subject: FW: Re SR005 

Steve 

Car ti's has poinl.ed out there was never an option to n-anip'u ate Branch accounts through Horizon, The description  of 

the process that was in place should be available from ?fE&BA (FSC 

Hope this is OK. 

Pete 

Pete Newsome 
Business Change Manager 
Post Office Account, Fujitsu UK&I 

E-Mail: GR6 .- . •-.--._._._._._._._._ 
Web: rt4 //:.-_taj tsu co_rn 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Sent: 19 June 2013 15:06 
To: Newsome Pete 
Cc: Davidson James 
Subject: RE: Re SR005 

Pete, 

There was never any capahi ity= for P01.. ..taff to rsanipuiat the Branch accounts through Horizon. l think the Ops 
Manual is badly written. 

I ,~'o remember the intro" uction of TCs in 2P06 (I was the ;Src-hitect responsible for this .:s part of the IMPACT 
sent a piece or paper called n Error Notice. programme). What used to happen i;etore that _; that the  Branch °,.~;r-,_ sent p r: p_ 

This %A./oril1d then instruct them to c.arry out some specific transaction at the Bra ors. hese .`Jere often ignored. the 

whole point cf TCs ,"1.:;_ to sirn plify and peed p the process and enforce ccmforman{fie,. 

n^ ^ may alsr. have been a mechanism by which P01 cculd manipulate ,he branch accounts In their o'd.orcorinting 
system (C.O PE. --- owned and operated by POL. or CSC on their behalf), hut i never had any real uncr.rrstandin7 of that 

system. 

Therefore I think this is yet another red herring! 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 

Mobile: _ RO 
Internal 

~± 
: pO 

G Intern=;' . 
email: `_._._._._._._.__._.cio._._._._._._._._._._.. 
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Web: http:/iuk.fujitsu.co„m

{ 

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Newsome Pete 
Sent: 14 June 2013 14:03 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: Davidson James 
Subject: FW: Re SR005 

Gareth 

Cr yC-)j rY'.rYl:?mb this ,: t1.t tcc as it Ino!ts like prhr tt3 the intrn.,A. '`tlon of POAP P(? stiff vnre dhle to ! ke ch n ce.s 

to a hrjnche, accoJn tin sit 

I aSsi.in"rn this shol.Iiil It<ltli_ I„ nn mort'i; sp(-,dTic dbout PC Stdff mdl<ing oranges to the central record of the branch 
baIlu r nd. not afT'- inc %Inn i f ti l" tr +n. %1Cf 3r1`~ 

Pete 

Fetc NPt,A?somP 

Eus 1-mss 4.h nqa I lar,ac ar 
Pose O "fire /-cc.,ul t, - uw 'si U` 

GRO 
E-MaiC[__ 5no_
Web: htic //uvJuJitsu.con,. 

Please consider the environment -co you really need to print this email? 

From: zz peteonevyson7 GRO 
Sent: 14 June 2013 13:04 
To: Newsome Pete 
Subject: FW: Re SR005 

Pete Newsome 
Business Change Manager 
Fujitsu 
Liaising with Post Office Ltd 
Mott  GRO ._._._._._.; 
Email  G.Ro_._._._._._._._._._._._._._I 

From: Steve Allchorn 
Sent: 14 June 2013 09:54 
To: Pete Newsome 
Cc: Simon Baker 
Subject: FW: Re SR005 

Hi Pete 
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I think Ron's further questions below are — like the majority list of 26 we saw at the meeting earlier this week — 
covered by the fact that there was no access to live systems from the test area. 

Could you however take a look at the operations manual statement attached and Alan Bates reference to "finance 
teams can no longer adjust client accounts on site". Could you provide some clarity/context around that statement? 

Thanks 
Steve 

From: ron,warmington _._ GRO 

Sent: 13 June 2013 16:24 
To: Simon Baker 
Cc: Steve Allchorn; Henderson Ian 
Subject: Fwd: Re SR005 

Simon/Steve: 

Alan Bates is asking a question here that is pretty similar to one of our set of 26. 

It is inferred, in the first para of the attached section of POL's Operations Manual, that POL finance people had been 
able, until December 2006, to access branch accounts directly (presumably to process TCs). Could you please clarify: 

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

Many thanks. Ron. 

Sent from my iPhone 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Alan Bates" GRO _._._._._._._._._. 
Date: 13 June 2013 12:37:32 CEST 
To:
Cc: <irhl GRO 

- -- -- ---}' <kak._._._._.GRO_._._._.b 
Subject: Re SR005 

Ron, re SR005, quite some time ago I sent you through a scan from a POL SPMR operations manual, copy 
attached. With regard to external access to a SPMR's data, it might be worth obtaining clarification from 
POL about what the first paragraph of section 7 of the attached scan meant where they state "finance 
teams can no longer adjust client accounts on site". Did that mean that they could before the date of 
the document and what that actually related to, by whom and from where? 

You may have already have covered this point with POL but otherwise it may have some bearing on 
SR005 or associated issues. 



POL00296678 
POL00296678 

Alan 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or 
from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu". 

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may 
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is 
virus-free. 

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U 
3BW. 

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U 
3BW. 

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office Hayes Park 
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE. 

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull 
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU. 


